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Dear Mr Allen
 
Hampshire County Council have had the opportunity to review the Examining
Authority’s recommended changes to the applicant’s draft Development Consent Order,
and those submissions of relevance made at Deadline 6.
 
We can confirm that we are content with the recommended changes as tabled,
including the proposed change to Schedule 2 Requirement 7 (1) which requires the
detailed Construction Traffic Management Plan(s) to now be submitted to and approved
by the local planning authority, following  consultation with the relevant highway
authority.
 
We also endorse the changes made by the applicant to the draft DCO at Deadline 6,
including those relating to the use of the permit schemes, (Article 9) which is now
considered to be much clearer, with the limitations reflecting discussions with the
applicant. We note that Article 35 has been accordingly corrected following the new
wording in Article 9 and reverted back to its original purpose.
 
Finally, we can confirm that we are aware of the applicant’s proposal for protective
provisions in Schedule 9, new Part 5, to disapply Section 23 of the Land Drainage Act
1991. We can confirm that we are content with the proposed wording as principally
agreed between Surrey County Council and the applicant in this regard and are
satisfied that they adequately fulfil the requirements that Section 23 of the Land
Drainage Act 1991 would otherwise provide for.
 
We trust that the above is of assistance to the Examining Authority as the Examination
reaches its conclusion.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Tim Guymer
 
Tim Guymer
Spatial Planning Lead Officer
01962 847362
tim.guymer@hants.gov.uk
 
Economy Transport and Environment
EII Court West
The Castle
Winchester
Hampshire 
SO23 8UD
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